HISTORY of the FAMILY of GREGSCN

of WHALLEY, LANCASHIRE.

"GREGSCN PEDIGREE"

The original name of the family was a Territorial

one - "de Normanton". The de Normentons date from

the time of William the Conqueror, and there is no doubt

that the founder of the family served under him, for we

£ind mention of a de Normanton whose arme were “argent

a saltire gales", temp, Will I; and their anclent

motto "Gannire e usire" was Normen-French. The firat

shield borne by a de Normanton was therefore

arg, a saltire gu * «

The first de Normanton of whom there is
He was born

simply

particular record was named John.
cixe 1090, end would appeer bo have possessed the
lenor of Normanton on the River Calder in the
West Riding of Yorkshire, from which the family
derived their names It was a stronghold, for a
deep moat, of which btraces are still Tisible,
The old Parish

was

constructed round the Hanor Houses
Church of Normanton still conteined, at the date of
Whitaker's History of Whalley, crumbling fragments of

toubs of the de Normantomse To thig family also

belonged the Nanors of Shelf and Fersley (Farsley) both

adjacent to Bradford and about 15 miles N. W. of

Normanton.«

In eire 1115 Jolm de Normanton married the
heiress of Grenehalghe, Thomasyne the only child of
Arthure Bollend de Grenmehalghes Ib's termination

% Whitaker & History of Whalley “de Normanton, temps
1 I" also Zdmondson's Heraldry, Vole II (1780]
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security from sudden attack, for “halghe" originally
signified a comer or nook of land in the bend or
angle of a rivers Grenshalghe according o an old
nap of Lancashire published in 1598% is near Garstans
at the confluence of the rivers Wyre and ome of the
Lencashire Calders (the other calder running into the
Tiver Ribble near Whalley) and sdjoins the amcient
limits of the great forest of Bolland (Bowland) on the
West, about half way between Preston end Leancaster and
17 mlles north west of Whalley. Bolland or Bowland is
a pure axon word meaning "Heathland" This Thomasyne
Bolland was grend-deughter of Sir Michel Broun of
Brynsoppe, Lancashire, Xnighte This neme is on the
Battle Abbey Holl among those Normen nobles and
gentlemen who sccompanied the Conquerors The Memor of
Brynsoppe is about 4 miles N.Es of Wigan with Brym
(the anoient sest of the Gerards of the Bryn) sbout &
miles South of Wigan.

Arthure Bolland {eir 1060-1120) was the son of
Godfrey Bolland who married (eir 1055) Elenor daughter
of James de Calmindelei, Lord of Calmmdelel in
Cheshires From this House sprang bhae Marauesses of
Cholmondeley, the Barls of Delamere &+ This Lordship
was in existence before the Conquest: Here was
founded the Abbey of Vale Royal in 1266, which in later
years afforded Sanctuary to two kinsmen of one of
Join de Normanton's descendants on flight for murder.
Godfrey Bolland (elr 1030-1090) was the soa of Thomas
Bolland end was born oir 1030. Thomas {born cir 1000)
married Mary daughter of Williem Tatton (eir 1025)

The Tattons of Cheshire gave rlse to the noble house

of Egertons of Tatton. Thomas Bolland's father was

x From Drawing Nos 6159 Harle NSS
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Artiure Bollond de Grenehalghe (cir 970-1030) He

was born cir 970, a dabe whioh brings this history
well Intc SeXxon times {ebout & century befors the
Gonguest)s This Arthure merried Herriott daughber
of Hugh Demport, wno from his name wowld seem to have
‘been & Normen end one of the meny Normems who settled
in Baglend before the Congquest:

The position of the de Normantons was evidently
one of much consequence, for alliances were fraely
made with the best familles of Lancashire - Arthure
de Wormanton, (whose father Jotm had married Thomasyne
Bolland) was bora eirs 1120 and married { oire 1150 )
Tsabel davghter of Sir ffrewscis Bradley, Knight,
Lord of Bredley Demesnes Bradley Demesnc was 4
miles South of Bxyn snd East of the Demesne of
Knowsley (about half way between Wigen and Warrington)
Their son George de Normsnton married (cire 1180)
Hargaret daughter of Sir John Knowles (Enolles)
Enight, Feudsl Lord of Chepin (now Chipping in Bowlsnd)
Chipping is about & miles North West of Whelley, and
18 on the South West border of Bowland Forest and on
the South of Wyresdale Forest. George's son Arthur
de Normanton (cir 1180-1240) married clr 1210 Anne
Gaughter of Sir Jemes Tuastall, Knlght of Tunstall
and Thurland. Tunstall is situate on the river Lune
close to its confluence with the Tiver Greta, about
10 miles N+ Ee of Lancaster, and is on the North
liest border of Bowland Forest and North of Wyresdals
Forests Thurland Castle adjoins the village of
Tunstall, and was evected in the reign of Henry IV by
Sir Thomas Tunstall, Knight Lord of Tunstall and
Thurlends

The son and heir of Avtiur de Normsnton was

Gregory, who was born about 1210 and occuples a
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conepicuous part in the Family Historys In 1189
Richard I (Coeur de Lion) ceme to the throme, snd

with that monerch came the age of bhe Crusades against
Pelestines In order to ralse funds he sold 2ll the
Crom Lands and offices of State he could, and for
10,000 marks he restored the Vassallage of Scotland.

It was st that blme as essential part of the education
of the heir in every family of importence to be
trained to £11l = military career, and Such would
therefore have been the education of Gregory de
Normsnton. He was born ab & period of relisious
fervour which overspread the whole of Burope, and into
which the principal families of Zngland entersd with
such zesl that many of them utterly impoverished them=
seives to find funds to support the Crusades, or to
found Abbeys. Gregory himself appears o have parted
with the Nanor of Normemton, for his son Arthur, who
wias born about 1240, adandoned the strictly Territorial
name "de Normenbon" snd became known as PArthurus
£111us Gregorii®s The last Vestige cf the de Normanton
property in Yorkshire was disposed of in 1348, when
the Manors of Shelf and Fersley (Parsley) were
enfeoffed by Benedictus de Normanton an Abbot of
Wnalley to William de Mirfield, whose Manor of Kirfield

1s st111 ble nesr - 4s to halghs

1% 15 not clear when that estate was parted with, but
it would seem that the family of de Normanton settled
ultimately in the district of Whalley: In 1490 lend
at Grenehslghe was owmed by Thomss, Earl of Derby, who
obtained leave to erect, fortify, embabtle, turrellate,
crenclate and machiolate a building thereon to protect
himself from certaln of the nobility of the County,
whose estates had been forfelted to the Crown and
bestowed upon himself with license to enclose a parke

This Castle of Grenehslghe was completely demolished
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by Cromwells It had one door only, and walls of such
uexceeding thicknesse® that 1t was "impregnable to any
ordinance whatever"s There was slso 2 “smaller" fortified

house at helghe called House,

with Lathom House, Thuriend Csstle, and Hoghton Tower, &ll
of which were baken and dismntled or destroyed by
Cromwell's forces, and this Grenshalghe House was more
probebly the ancient estate of Bolland 'de Grenshalghe” 2s
this *smaller House' was apparently existing when Lord
Derby erected the Castle. Thers were, says Pishwick in
nis History of Lancashire (189%) ppe 90 and 126, still
tenavle at the outbreak of the Civil War, on the Royalist's
side, the Castles ab Grenehalghe, Lencaster, Clitheroe and
Liverpool, snd the smaller fortified Houses of Gremehalghe,
Thurlend, Lethau and Hoghtone

With the funds ralsed by sale of the family estates
we mey conclude that Gregory joined the Crusades sad that
later Benedictus ("the Blessed") as Abbob contributed to
the endowment of Whalley Abbeys Tt was founded in 1173 as
Cistercian snd was trenslated from Stanlew in Cheshire in
1186 by Henry de Laci Earl of Lincoln who built the castle
of Clitheroes The erection of Whalley Abbey was cormenced
in 1270 and the Church dates from 1296 though the original
Church was founded in 628, snd by large endowments the
Abbey was made very wealthy snd beosme the foremost Abbey
in the Xingdome The distance from Normanton bo Whalley
was only 42 miles, and there was an easy route which the de
Normentons would naturally have taken and mist often have
taken in their journeys to Grenehalghe, Chipping, Tunstall,
and other points in Lancashires Normembton was on the
Yorkshire Celder in the West Ridinge Whalley was on
another river of the seme neme near the East border of
Lencashire, and was only sepersted from the source of the
x Whitaker's History of Whalley, Vol I, and vide Gregson's
Portfolio of Fragments of Lencashire 3rd. Bdne (1869) pe107.
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Normanton Calder by the Habershed, and there is an easy
and natural route Westward from Normsuton along the
valley of the Yorkshire Galder with a gentle rise through
Hebden Pridge over the latershed along what is still known
as "Ihe Long Causewsy" through Burnley to Whalley. The
Normens after the Gonguest were not entirely without
remorse, and one consequence of the religious zeel now
overtsking them wes the crestion of o desire to stone for
the slaughter brought about by William the Congueror, and
So they d1d all bhey could towards such atonement by
tuilding and endowing 4bbeys and Monasteries, and some
indeed restored their estates to their former owners where
they oould be traceds

The shield borne originelly by the de Normantons wes,
as we heve seen, the simple one Arge o Saltire gu. The
Canton or corner device, which s an emblem of grest dis-
tinction, hed not yet been gaineds  The Canton in & shield
35 the hersldic signification of some grest reward bestowed
on the besrer of the escutcheons It is the most esteemed
of all the Sub-Ordinaries, end is only sreuted as the
reward for some great achievement and according to Porny
end. other heraldic authorities the Checquy is the moeb
Tonorsble of sll the devices with which a Canton may be
chargeds Tt is not yeb ascertsined at what period the
sugmentation of a Canton to the de Normanton shield was
granted, bub this much ig certain - thet it mist have been
for services performed on bhe battlefield, end it mist be
sttributed to Gregory de Normanton, es hsving parted with
his estate of Normenton at the period of the Crusadic
fervour, he wouid dowbtless have Joined the Crusades, where
opportunities of herolsm were greats A confirmation of
thls period being the approximate date when the Canbon
was gained Le found in the fact that the arms erected

in Whalley Abbey 5 the arms of one of 1ts Plous bemefactors

x Vide Gwillim's Heraldry (1724) 6th-Edn« pe 5«
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beer the Canton, and snother conclusion i drewn that it
mist neve been Gregory de Normanton himself who won this
very honourable sugmentation to the family shield, ines-
mich 2 his son Avthur had not the fame of his
father, but a reflected fame only ag "Gregory's son®
Moreover the mobbo being Norman-French would zssign
the date of the Canton to at latest the time when
Normen-French wes spoken and which Went into dis-use
soon after Gregory de Wormsnton's period « In fact
the calling of his son "Gregorysomme" shows thise
It is called "Centon" because it occupies a Cantel or
corner of the escutcheon (from the old french work
"oenton", a comer), and represents the Banner that
nas been given to the bearer of the shield by the
immediate hand of his Sovereign as the reward for
slgnal services, displaying thereon the symbol of the
service rendered: e. g. Ermine is the symbol of the
law; an anchor symbolises the sea: and & checquy-board
is the symbol of the battle fields The game of
checquy or chess is played as it were on the
Dbattlefield of a checquy (chess) board, with Xnights,
castles, pams, ebo: in arrays” The bestowsl of the
Canten 1s very rare, as is evidenced by the few
shields which bear that sugmentation; but the
following instances mey be noted here to illustrate
the significances

The arms of De Hoghton of Hoghton Tower were
sugmented by a Canbon cherged with a thistle, which
1s the emblem of Scotlands Sir slexender de Hoghton
wae created Enight Banneret for heroic services in the

War with Scotland (olr-1513) and rewarded with the

Beatsor's Political Index Vols I 3rd. Edition (1806)
6; Guillin's Heraldry, 6th Editlon (1724) sect.
II, chaps VI p 45:
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additlon to his arms of & Canton charged with the
device of & thistles The erms of Lord Graves besr a
Canton charged with an anchor, emblem of the seas
His Great grendfather, Admirel Howe, distihpuished
himself particularly as leader of the British Fleet
in the decisive naval conflict with the French in
1794, for which service he was elevated to the Peerage
and received the addition of a Canton %o his arms,
charged with the device of an amchor. So also for
signal Naval services Sir Willlam Geary and Admiral
Seymour were rewsrded with the sugmentations to their
shields of a canton charged with on anchors The
arms of Judge Hoel bear & Canton charged with Ermines
Te excelled in knowledge of law, end received the
distinctive device of Ermine and canton to his shield,
And so the granting of a Canton charged with 2 Cheequy=
board to augment the shield of de Normsnton signifies
and. commemorates some signal deed of heroism on the
rield of battle and confers the right to a Bamer
bearing such devices It was movecver the invarisbie
custom for the Sovereign to bestow the Order of
Knight Banmeret on the recipiemt of such a dlstinction
(See Clark's Orders of Knighthood (1784) Vol. 1, page
73) Gregory de Normenton would therefore have been
created Knight Banneret and his shield augmented thua:
Argent, a seltire gules, with a Canton
cheoquy or and azures The Canton displaying
the "ohecquy” emblem is somewhat analogous
to the modern V.C» the bestowal of the
Victoria Cross being a symbol granted for

hercism; but while the V+Ce dies With the

death of the recipient, the Canton with its
device remains on the coat-of-srms and is there

displayed symbolizing the service for svers
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Crests came into general use at the end of the
13th century when it became necessary for each warrior
of zenk bo assume snd wear some personal Gognizance
without which, since his helmet completely concealed his
features, he could not have been Gistinguished af &
time when the ascertained prescnce of individuals was
of suoh grave importances The Crest bherefore wes
held bo be an enslgn of grest digaity, mud is with
sustice highly esteemed by those fanilies of Bagland
who are able to show A legitinebe right to wear a
crests™ The Crest bome by the de Norusubons was mn

2rm couped at the elbow, vested charged with

fwo bendlebs wevy, argent and sable, holding

in the hand avge bwo spuvs sable; md the

ovko was "Gannire o asire’ ("Win snd fear")

The Hotto s Norman-Fresch, the languege which

srevailed to a very considerable extent at

hat period. This Crest and mobbo Temained
unchenged in the family unbil sboub 1533, after which
5 batile-axe or an handle ssble was substituted for
the spurs,® and the mobbo was chemged, different
brenches adopting different mothoese

(Sir) Gregory de Normeaton married oire 1240

Tsabel daughter of Sir Willlam Singlston of Singleton,
Enignt- Singleton 1s on the river Wyre about 9 miles
nearer ibs mouth than Grenehalzhe snd that dlstence
from Grenehalghes Gregory had a son Avbhur, his heir.
It will be noticed that mot one of all the forezeing
de Normantons married other then deughters of Enights
of high estabe. Therefore 1t may certainly be
concluded that each de Normenton wes himself a Knlghts
x Boutell's Heraldry, 574+ Bdns pps 4e26he
* sshmotean 5., G5 3V 5,360 (presorved in the

Bodlelan Library, Oxford)s
* Harleian X85 891, 1437, 1468, 1549, &c»
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in inporbant landmerk is now reached in the
nistory of the family, the foundsbion of the Surname.
On the parbing wibh the Kanor of Noxmemton Gregory!s
descendants would cesse to be “"de Normenton", and his
heir, Arthur, snd his descendants would therefors have
to assume anobher names Gregory apparently was well
known, possitle as Knlght Banneret end probably as &
large oontributor to the endownent of Whalley Abbey,
and therefore his son Arthur would be amply idenbified
as "Gregory's somme" end as such he 1s described in
snclent manuseriptse He is simply called "Filius
Gregorii”: “Arthurus fil Gregorii': and his father's
territorial name "de Normanton" is dlscarded eltogebhers
The custom of adopbing a family swmanme did not arise
$111 lete in the 12th century. This ldemtification
(Gregorysonne) adbered to Arthur from his birth aad became

of the most powerful families in the lend end many

evidences of its great influence still exists The
b
x Ashmolean MSS. 834, IV- 3,36

100
from sny estate, but from his father's Christian name;
and thaus Avthur perpetuates his father's neme through
every succesding genevation, while the centon of merit
on the field emblazoned on the arms perpetuates his
achlevementss

Arthur Gregorysonne was bora cir 1200 and married
(eir 1270) Alice daughter of Sir Richard Assheton of
Assheton (Ashton) under-Lyne, Knight and Feudal Lord of
Ashton-under-Lynes This Henor was sbout 25 miles South-
Fast of Whalleys The Asshetoms were ab that time one
of the most powerful families in the land and many

evidences of its great influence st1ll existe The
b
x Ashmolean MSS. 834, IV. 3,36
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family possessed extracrdinery privileges. The town of
Ashton-under-Lyne was theirs, end among thelr strange
privileges was that of the exercise of the power of
life and death within thelr Manor. The Assheton
family could sud did hang & man on thelr own estate and
there is a meadow till cslled the "Gallows" meadow
nesr the 0ld Hanor Howse at Ashton-under-Lyme where the
executions used to teke plsces Traces of the Anclent
Wansion are still extante. A descendant of the femily
in the relgn of Henry VI (1440), still inheriting
extraordinary privileges, rode through Ashton clad in
black mall, followed by a numercus retinue and levied
& penelty of a wether sheep from every farmer in whose
corn a weed of a particular kind was found.® From this
performance arose the curions custom 56111 kept up in
the Ashton-under-Lyne on Baster Monday called "riding
the black 12d'+ An effigy in black 15 paraded through
the town on horseback, and then, after being shot at is
plunged into a stagnant pools It 1s then recovered and
thrown at the first person that may be mete Like the
de Normantons the Asshetons at an early period
beceme identified with Whalley Abbey as endowers or
otherwises

The son of Arthur Gregorysonne, George, Wwas born
oire 1270, and the tines becoming apparently more
hurried his name was abbreviated to "Gregsomne". The
©0ld Ashmolean NS above referred to remarks as to this:
"George Normanton, who for the shorter pronunciation
"of the worde was called Gregson, snd so the name of
"Normenton was turned into Gregson”. This George
Gregsonne married (eir 1295) Alice daughter of Sir
Symon Crosse, Knight, and thetr son Thomas (cirs 1295-
1355) married (cir. 1325) Catherine deughter of

% The term "levy blackmail' is traced to this practice:
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Willian Wslmesley of Sholay+ Sholay 1s about five
miles Sout-West of Whalley A seat of the Walmesleys
was Dunkenhalgh, which is sbout 33" milee South of
shalleys

Beuf Gregsomme (cir 1325-1385) son of Thomas and
Catherine Gregsorne married (eir 1355) Constance
dsughter of John Foghtons Hoghton Tower, the seat
of the de Hoghtons, 1s about 13 miles north east of
Parbold (a sest of the Lathoms), and 15 miles north of
Ince (the ancient seab of the Gerards of Ince)s John
Gregson, son of Thomas and Catherine Gregson married
oirs 1385 Lucle daughter of James Lathams The seats
of the Lathams were Lathom Eouse and Parbold. Lathom
House, (besieged by Cromwell) was sbout 2} miles
South West of Parbold, end Parbold is 7 miles North
West of Inces Worthington was sbout 4 miles North
of Ince and 5 miles Hast of Parbolds Ince being 1
mile South East of Wigan. The comnection of the
Gregeon family with that or Norreys of Speke 1s
through Robert Latham of Parbold, who in cire 1425
married Kargaret second deughter of William Norreys of
Speke Willlem Worthington of Worthington married in
eirs 1430 Jene third deughter of sald William Norreys
and Thomas Gersrd of Ince married Ellzabeth the eldest
dsughter of said Willism Norreys, who in cir. 1400
himself had merried Perceval desughter mnd heiress of
Six John Harrington, Kalght, of Westby.

Thonas Gregsomne, son of John sad Lucle Gregsamne,
was born cire 1385 and married oir. 1410 Alice daughter
of Williem Parker of Wyresdales Wyresdale is about
20 miles north west of Whalley through Caipping, and on
the North West border of lWiyresdale Forest, and which
Forest 1tself is on the western border of Bolland (or
Bowiand) Forests The office of Hereditary Bow-bearer

of the Royal Forest of Bolland was vested in this family
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of Parker. William Sregsonne son of John was born
cirs 1410. Fe was the first of thab name in this
alstory), ead merried (olre 1435) Hargery, dsughber of

Thomas Whitsing

az of Whltblnghame Whibtingham Hall

was about gix miles south of Chipping and ten miles

West of Whalley. The family of Whittinghem for

centuries had tuelr Seat at Whittinghsm (anciently
Guintinghay, Quitinghay)e In the year 1460 however a
singular incident brought cbout 1ts dispersal, snd the

old Fall psssed into other handse In that year Thomas
iihittingham, the eldest son end helr of Thomas Whittingham
(liargery's brother), was slain in hie own grounds in his
fether's lifetine, while leaning against a tree by one

of the Singletons of Singleton Fall. His brothers,

Seth and Rickard Whittingham, in revenge for bhat

¢astardly murder, siew one of the Singletons and fled
out of Lencashire into Cheshire, to fhe Abbot of Vale
Roysl, who was their kinensn, and who gave them land
in Swsnlow, Cheshire. This Abbey was founded by the
Cholmondeleys, end it will be remenbered thet John de
Hormanton married Themasyne whose grandmother was Elenor
dsughter of Jemes Calmundelei The son of Willlem end
Kargery Gregsonne wss also named William (cirs 1435-
1495)« Fe married clre 1460 Ellzabeth daughter of
Oliver Cotton amd their son John (eirs 1480-1520)
married in about 1485 Margaret deughter of George Cubey
or Cuben+™

In 1455 to 1461 the Wars of the Roses occurred, in
which every family of nobe in Lancashire took perte
There perished in these wars 12 princes of the blood,

200 noblemen znd 100,000 gentry and rebainerss Entire

% The Cowbens were an old Preston familys
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families were exterminated. At Towton in Yorkshire,
fought in 1461, the sleughter was terrible. The
Yorkists gave no querter, and on the Lencastrian side
elone 37,000 fell on the field. Sir Willlam Nevill
and meny ecions of that family were slain at Towton.
Following these wars came the war with Scotland,
culminating in the battle of Flodden Field,
Fortimuberlend, where Jemes IV of Scotland was slain in
1513. In all these wars Lancashire bore the brunt.
Sir Ralph Assheton of Kiddleton snd Sir William Norreys
of Speke (=ccompanied no doubt by many of the Gregsons)
led part of the forces in the battle of Flodden Flelds
The Herald's Visitation of 1333 (recorded in
Ashmolecn IiS) enters eight children of John and Margeret
Gregson, but only three of whom married, namely Thomss,
Elizabeth and Richard, 511 the others dying "sens yssu."
Thopas (born cire 1491) married cire 1525 Amne daughter
of Sir John Fevill of Fornby Castle near Lancaster,
Xnight, and had cne son Thomas, who married cire 1560
Alicia dsughter of Benry Merry. Hornby Castle 1s about
8 miles North East of Lancasters Two of the sons of
John and Hargoret who died s.pe were named John.
Elizabeth Gregsonm (born cire 1495) married in about
1520 (aged about 25) Sir Richerd Hoghton (be 1469) of
Hoghton Tower, Xnight, and had four demghters only:
She was living In 1533 and was the third wife of Sir
Richerd. His first wife was ilice Assheton, daughter
and co-heir of 5ir Thomas Assheton of Ashton-under-Lyne.
The second wife of 8ir Richard Hoghton was Alice Morley*
Hlizabeth's brother Richard Gregson was born oir. 1505
and marrded oirs 1530-1533 Grace daughter of John
Cowell of Lancasters Richard was the sixth son and
= Sir Bichard Hoghton merried 2 fourth wife Anne
daughter of Roger Browne of Whitneys

ke



seventh ohild of John and Margaret Gresson, and would

not be likely to have succeeded to much of the family

properby, even if any property had still remained in

the femily after the Wars. Such property as might

have been possessed by the father, Johm, appears to

neve been slienated (possibly confiscated by Henry VIT):
for no record that Thomas succeeded to any estate can

be discovered, and in sny event whatever it was would
provavly have beea encumbered by his father to provide
dowry for Elizebeth on her marriage with Sir Richard
Hoghtons Henry VII certainly msde o wholessle oon-
fiscation of estates in 1485, on his gaining the

throne efter the battle of Bosworth Field, and death of
Richard III. HKeny Lencastrian femilies had sided

with Bichard, and Henry confiscated the estates of all
who took Richerds part in this battle, including all
the estates of Sir James Harrington, bhe Pilkingtons fo.
It is very probeble that John Gregson (Thomas's father)
was one of Ghose who ook jpart on the side of Richard IIT
for Sir Richard Hoghton, =& his first wife, married
Alice Assneton, whose grandfather was Sir James
Eerrington of Wolfedge and John Gregson would hardly
have been hostile to this fapily and es we have seen the
Gregaons were already comnected with the Harringtons
through the Lathoms, by marriage with a daughter of Sir
Willianm Norreys of Speke, whose wife was Perceval the
only ohild of Sir Jom Herrington of Westbys

Whalley must be taken ag the btrue centre or nodal

Doint of the Cregson familys Benedictus de Normanton
wes one of its earliest Abbots; the family arms wers
in the Avbey and are now in Whalley Church ; the
Gregsons end the Asshetons were allied by merriage and
the Asshetons were esrly identified with Whalley Abbey,

and on its dissolution in 1538-9, this family acquired
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by a grant wot only the Abbey 1tself, but much of ite
landse After the Dissolutlon of the Abbey there would
be a genersl dispersal of ite adherents, tub bhe
Hegisters of the Parish (which were begun in 1538) show
thot ab this date there were settled at Whalley bwo or
three families of Gregsons. Among bhese Gregsons we
£ind nanes which were conspicucusly assoclated with the
fonily of Richard Gregson and his predecessors, suoh as
Sohn, Richard, Thomas, Mergaret, &C+ The dissolution
of Whalley Abbey was attended by very terrible tragedies.
The last Abbot (Jchn Paslow) was mng in front of hls
own monagtery at Whalley, in company with one of his
monks, who was hing, drawn ond quarbered, and a third
"brother of the Order' was iung on the following day
on a gallows at Padiham (Karch 12th - 13th 1537).7

The Visitation of 1533 enters the family crest of
the Gregsons as an Arm couped at the elbow holding bwo
spurs. A4 later Visitatlon however took place in 1367,
which 1s recorded in the Harleian NSS (no. 1549), which|
shows that in 1ieu of the spurs a battle axe was
substituted, as the crest of those Gregsons, including
Richard, who were named in that later Visitstion; snd
the battle-axe therefore originated between 1533 and
1567 as the crest of Richard end the other descendents
of John end Margaret Gregson, and the spurs with the
wotto "gannire e usire” became extincts.

These Visitations wers very unpopular in Lancashire
and were looked upon as lnbrusive inquisitions. Heralds
came down accompanied by scriveners, registrars &o. and
though bhese Visitations were pursuant to Royal Authority
nany femilies point blank refused even to speck with the

Hersldss Ths incomplete records of pedigrees 1s very
% Flshwick's "History of Lancashire" (189%) p. 203.
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striking, snd one 1s surprised to find how meny families,
undoubbedly entitled to bear Arms, neglected to enter
their descentss In the Visitation of 1533 only 47
Lancashire families (inoluding the Gregsons) entered
their descents, and even these furnished very meagre
genealogical parbicularss Seversl families after
actuslly sranting ao sudlence with the Herald, dis-
nissed him with the utmost rudeness. This led to

plein speaking on the Herald's part, and, on recording
his visit to Sir Richard Hoghton, who, as his Iirst
wife, hed married Alice 4ssheton, the following

note entered by the Herald illustrates his Tesentment.
The note reads thus i~ "he habh pabt away his lady and
"wife, and keepeth a concubyne in his houge,” and the
“fer=1d also adds, - "he gave me nothing nor umade me no
“good cheere, but gave me proude woordes." Of another
gentlomon bhe Werald reports "he married an olde woman,
"oy whom he hedd no yssue, end therefore he would not
“have her name entered." Of Sir John Tomeley of
Towneley the Herald says i~ "I sogt hym all day, rydinge

"in the wylde countrey, and his vewerd was 13° of wll

"the guyde hedd the most p'tes: sad the Herald finishes
up with, = “I hed as evill 2 journey as ev'r I hedd."
In sddition, the Hereld adds bhat Sir John refused to
tell him the name of his first wife. So that from all
©his we cen understend that the Heralde who conducted
those Visitations were much handicapped, and would
certainly not have entered any descents outside the
strict 1imit of bheir enquiry, though that Richard and
Grace Gregson had lssue at the date of the 1567 Visita-
tion is noted by the Herald by the ususl symbol in his
Nenusoripte Between the Visitation of 1567 and the

Visitation by Dugdele in 1664-5 many of the oldest
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Lancashire families had decayed and passed into

obsouritys

he crest of the battle-axe was borne by Jesse
Gregson of Hoor House, Eewkmirst, and by his father
Willism Gresson of Menchester, and being an
‘heveditary symbol this orest should have descended
to Williem through hle father Thomas of Menchester
and Whelley and through every successive pre-
decsssor until 1ts period of origin, wWhich has
been shown to have been between 1533 end 1567 in
substitution for spurs, and was aliowed by the Vizita-
tion of 1567 to have been Thomas and Richard Gregson's
and therefore ny descendant of Richaxd Gregson should

‘bear his crest (the battle-axe), and conversely any

person bearing the battle-axe should have descended
either from Richard or his eldex brother Thomas.

With the poseible exception of the Gregsoms of
Durham the descendants of Thomss Gregson (grandsen of
John snd Hargaret Gregson) who married cire 1560 Alicia
Merry are, so far as oan be ascertained, extinct. The
Gregscns of Turnditeh (Derbyshire) represented the
eldest line for several generations and were last of
Sharrow and Twyford Hall (Derbyshize). The only other
arnigerous Gregsons are those of Liverpool, Lancaster
and Kent, all of whom besr as their crest, the battle-axes

Hatthew Gresson of Netherton, Whalley, called "the
Elder" at his death) was dmown in 1632 as Natthew
Gregson “Junior:" His father therefore was named
liatthew,” and the only "Matthew" baptised at Whelley
was the one baptised on 2Uth February 1570 as the son
of John Gregson (who was born prior to 1538 as mo
baptismel reglstrablon is fownd of any Joma)+ This
John was lineal ancestor of the Gregsons of Liverpool,

Lancaster and Kent and 1is reputed son of Richard, sixth
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son of John and Kargaret Gregsom In a publication
entitled "Munter's Femillae Ninorum Gentium Stemmate,"
in which & porticn of an independent pedigree of the
Gregsons ocours, & note appesrs as follows “Matthew
nGregson, Fe8:8+, the Anbiguarian of Liverpool, deduces
"his descent from Bichard, sixth son of John =nd
“argaret Gregsons” Thie Katthew Gregson, FeSehs was
the grandson of Latthew Gregson who merried Isabella
Yates, daughter of John Yates of Lancaster, Treasurer
of the County, and whose grandfather was the Natthew
Gregson "the Elder,” of Fetherton mentioned aboves
Richerd Gregson married Grace deughter of Jomm
Cowell of Lencaster (oirs 1530-1533)« He had two
‘brothers, an elder and a younger, namsd John (both of
whom had Gted sips)s Richard’s son therefore would not
wnaturally be nemed John (or certainly one of his sons
would be so nemed)e Richerd's wife's father was named

nis own fathers John Gregson married

John, &8 8lso wa:

outside the Parish of Whalley (possibly at Lancaster)«
m%zzuw

His son Hatthew was baptised at Whalley on Febe 2hth 1570

This Hatthew was zlso married outside the Parish of
Whaliey (eire 1595)« %15 children weze John, bapbised
at Wnalley February 26th 1597; Jane, baptised st
Whalley, August 2nd. 1601; latthew, bapbised 1603-4
(=1l the registers gt Whalley between 1601 and 1605 are

missing, but Katthew Gregson Justor of Whalley was
living in 1632 as father of a child, &mma, buried on
20bh December 1632 at Whalley, and the baptism of no
obher Hattnew ocours at Whalley between 1601 2nd 1611,
and no Matthew Gregson, other than bhe one who was
baptised in 1570, was baptised bebween 1538 and 1601).
After the ¥ars of the Roses meny of the oldest

Lancastrian families begsn to Gecay: Those who had

espoused bhe couse of Richerd IIT fell on hard times.
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ané. some becane cowpletely submergeds The Harringtons
and the Feville were smong those who suffered totsl loss
of Tortune, sud those associsted with them, as were the
Gregsons, would have fared no betters The Disgolution
of the Abbey of Wnelley, with 1ts berritly tregic
sccompsniments, added to the dictresss But while some

aolent families entirely Gisappesred, the Gregsons

clung to Whalley for two or bhree more generstion
The position of John Gregson is not knowns His son

liatthew had six children, of whom Natthew "Junlor” was

third, and this Habthew "Junior" resided ot the Hether
Town (Whslley), where he remted on long lease from
Thomas Fraddyll Esguire a house =nd certain ground.
Matbhen "Junior" died in 167k, being then styled
Jetthew Gregson the *slder® of Ketherten» The
Gregsons still rebeined locsl influence, for in 1616
Jemes Gregson was MePs for Clitheroe (= seat held in
1640 by Richsrd Shuttleworth of Gawthorpe). Clitheros
was only sbout 2% miles from Nebherbon and in Whalley
Farish.

‘The eldest son of Metthew Gregson wes Luke, who
wee beptised in 1637 end in eerlier years was & yeomen
ab elton-le-Dales He died st Whalley inm 1712+ To
latthew (the second son of Matthew the "elder") was
loft & third shave in his father's property, the other
two-thirds going to & danghter Jenet and the wife
.Alice. Another child Anna, had died in infance
(1632)+ This Hatthew also resided &t Whalley. He
dled in 1707, lesving two sons, Natthew and Thomas
Hatthew remained at Whalley, but Thomes migrated to
Hanchester, where in 1714 he narried Elizabsth
Worthingtons The Worbhingtons were an anclent family
formerly of Worthington near Ince, and in 1700 of

Westhoughton, and were conmnected with the Horreys
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fanily of Speke, the Ualmesleys, the Starkies of
Funtroyde, e+

The brothers Iuke and Katthew Gregson were
probebly Parlismentarians during the Civil Wer, as
Wnelley was strongly in sympathy with Cromwell, and
the nelghbouring fanilles, the Starkies of Huntroyde,
the Asshetons and the Shuttleworths, took an astive
part on Cromwell's sides The Counties of Lancaster,
York and Northumberlsnd were overrun by Parliamenterians
and devastateds 1In 1643 Preston and Hanchester were
taken, snd the wslls of Nanchester were razed to the
ground ~ Colonel Assheton, Colonel Shuttleworth end
Ceptain Nicholas Starkie 1aid siege to Hoghton Tower in
the same year and ceptured and dismantled it, the
Hoghtons belng reduced to the utmost poverty. During
the process of dlsmantling Captain Sterkle =nd 60 of his
men were accidentally blown ups Sir Richard Hoghton,
the preceding owner of the Tower, had been created
Baronet by King Jemes I in 16131, and in 1617 he
entertained the King on his tour from Scotland to
London in the midst of the most splendid festivities,
and on Sunday, the 17th of August 1617, a femous banquet
was given to the moyel guest and his retinue, consisting
of 56 dishes. Awong the dishes was a roast loln of
beef, which King James so spproved of that in a fit of
humour His Najesty knighted that joint "Sir-loin," a
title which it has retained ever sinces For the
preperation of this dinner there were fourteen cocks,
all of whom were subsequently discoversd drunk In the
cellars. Not all the Gregsons passed through the war
scathless, for when lewcastle was taken in 1644 one
¥illiam Gregson was captured and beheaded, end his head
placed on & pike upon the principal gate of the City,

which 1t adorned for some yearse
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The terminstion of the CLvil war left the Asshetons
with great incluence in Whalleys In 1661-1662 Sir Ralph
Assheton caused the beautiful Abbey to be pulled down,
but he removed from the Cloisters the escubcheons of the
Benefactors, among them being the arms of the Gregsons,
which were placed within Whalley Churchs

Inke Gregson left three children surviving him,
Hatthew, Alice (named after his mother) snd Amn (after
his own wife). Alice married Richard Ridlng. The son,
latthew, was = Yeoman. He was born in 1683, and
rerried in 1707 a lady of position in Lancaster, Isabells,
daughter of John Yates, Treasurer of the Countys The
Yates's were an old County femily, with influence not
only in Lancaster, but st Bury, Blackburn and Nanchesters
Joseph Yates of Blackburn mnd Wanchester was High
Sheriff for the Comnty, in 1728, and his kinswoman
Ellen Yates of Bury married in 1783 Sir Robert Peel of
Peel Hall, near Osweldtwistle, and wss the mother of
the great "Sir Robert,” the Prime Ministers

Hatbhew Gregson, who married Isabella Yates, had
six sons three of whom survived him, Luke, Thomas and
William, 211 of whom, following the example of their
second cousin, Thomas, left Whalley as young mens
Luke (born &t Whalley in 1716) went to Lamcaster,
Thomas (born at Whelley in 1721) went to Liverpocl, and
William (bomn at ¥halley in 1723) also went to Liverpools
Their second cousin Thomas, as we have seen, went to
Henchester It is 1ittle wonder that this general
migration from Wnalley took place, for Whalley had
become & emall stagnent villege. It had never re-
coversd the decadence caused by the Dissolution of its
Abbey, while Hanchester, Liverpool and Lancaster,
recuperating from the Civil war, were ripe for

industrial edvances The stagnetion of Whalley is
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showm by the circumstance that when Matthew Gregson
(Luke's brother) died, his estate was under £20, less
probably than he had received from his father's Will.
When his son Thomas wenb to lianchester it was a very
small places In 1688 it had only 500 ratepayers, and
warely 3000 inhabitants of all classess Its Town Hall
was & wooden structure, ercoted in 1636, soon after the
close of the wer. Lencaster was also very small, aad
in 1695 its ratesble vslue was omly £600+ While
Liverpool was styled "the Creeke of Chester”s But from
these dates omwards the wWoollen and other industries of
these towns began to obbaln a world wide fame end were
attracting to them men, not only from the surrounding
Gistricts, ub from all clvilised countriess Tt seems
almost incredible when one conslders the Liverpool of
the present day that in 1556 (in the 1ife of Jolm Gregson
of Wnelley) Liverpool had only 151 householders, and a
total population of less than 1,000+ It had oaly one
Warehouse called the "Common Warehouss", and the keeper
only had £1. 2+ 8 wages per amume® ¥

Of the Whalley Gregsons, Thomas, who settled in
Monchester, had one son, William (baptised ia 1717), who
went South and settled &b Brightling in Sussex. His
eldest son ¥illiem, purchased Great and Little Wigsell
near Salehurst, Sussex (whose old stone moated Hall is
8t11l extant)s His second son Jesse, who resided In
Cavendish Squave, London, and Hawkhurst, Keat, £1so
became & large landowner in Kent and Sussex, and was a
De L. for Suseex and J« P+ for both Counties. He built
Toor House, Hewkhurst (called Collingwood since 1829)s
This property was sold on bis death sepe 1824, and
TS L versont contained only 138 hosses and

cobbazes, snd was celled "the poor decayed town of
Leverpoole"s

N
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beeane the Seat of Sir Jomn Herschel the Astronomer.
Jesse Gregson was buried at Erightling, snd his

Habchment wes mmng 1o Hawkhurst Shurche Hls fsther
Willlen foundéd what is known as "Gregson's Charity"

for a supply of bread every Sunday for the poor of
Brightling. Willlen was burled at Brightling (1787),

and his son William (Jessee's brother) was burled at
Brightling (1809), his Habchment being hung in Brightling
Churche The srms displayed thereon weve those of the
anoient Gregsons of Whallsy. Willism and Jesse bore bhe
cresy & oublt arm In armeur, cherged with three bendlets
wavy sa., holélmg in the gauntlet ppr, a battle-oxe sable,
headad or and the wobto Arge "Nors janua vitse,” sas
Williem Gregson (the elder brother of Jesse) had three
sons surviving, Johm who married Ame Shuttlewortn (from
whom dsscend the Gregsons of Angel Court, London), Jesse
who merried Mary Hicks (from whou descend bhe Gressons

of Bochford and Southend, Essex) and Willlam, who married
Harriet daughter of Thomas Berrow of Great and Little
Delumonden, end Great Pix Hall, Kent (from whom descend
the Gregsons of Kent). The father of this Thomas

EBarrow was for 40 years one of the Bodyguard of Xing
George the Third at the Tower of Londone He married
Elizabeth granddsughter of 5ir Thomss Dunk of Hewkhurst,
¥night, who founded and endowed the Free School and

siz Almspouses in 1718.

Coming now to Luke Gregson, Who migrated £o
Lencasber, his son, Samuel, was bwice Meyor of Lancaster
(1817 and 1825). Te married in 1792 Belle, daughter of
Bryan Padgett of Caton, near Lancaster, and their first
son Samuel was twice M+Pe for the Borough of Lancaster

(1847-8 and 1852-1864)" their second son Bryan Padgett

% Semuel Gregson amassed a large fortune as an Fast India
Herchant in London and built endowed 2nd donated "Christ
Courch" to the Town of Lancaster. He slso bullt and
donated to that Town the Fublic Bathee
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(born 1795) was J+F+ and DeLe for the County Paletine -
thelr third son Habthew merried Anne dsughter of Katthew
Gregson F»Seds, and thelr Gaughter Anne merrled the
late Sir Frencis Sharp Powell of Horton 016 Hall,
Bradford, Barbe, HePe for nearly 30 yeors for Wigan.
The fourth son of Samiel sand Bella Gregson, Jenry of
Koorlands, Lancaster, was also twice Hayor of Lancaster
(1850 =nd 1861).

Thomas Gregson, who migrated to Liverpool, became
a successful tlocknsker and shiptuilders Of his sons,
iatthew (the second) was the noted antiqusrisn and FaS:A.
His house in Liverpool, owing to his ever open hospitality,
was called “Gregson's Fotel". He was offered Knighthood
by Prince Rupert but Geclined it. He was foremost in
developing the Blue Coat Schools, Liverpool Library,
Royal Institubion, Botanical Gardens and Aosdemy Of Arts:
To him also Liverpool owes bhe introduction of the art
of Lithography and the invention of paint, vernish aud
printers ink mamfsctured from bumnt grain end sugare
e met his deeth by a fall from & ladder in his library
in 1824+ ke merried (first) Jane Toster of Liverpocl,
and (secondly) Aune dsughter of John Rimmer of Warrington
by his wife Catherine daughter of Georze Lelgh of
Oughterington Fell, Cheshire. The Gregsons wers
already associsted with the Leighs of Cughteringtons

In 1712 Thomes Leigh aad Thomes Gregson of Hanchester
were co-trustees of the "Drinkweter Charity”. Robert
Drinkwater died in 1688+ Kis only child and heiress,
Susan Drinlwater, married (cirs 1628) Thomas Patten of
Patten Lane, Warrington and their {irst son and heir,
Thomas Patten, in cir 1658 married lNary Lelgh sister of

George Leigh of Oughteringtoen, wWhose great granddaughter
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wag sald Catherine Lelgh wife of sald John Rinmer.
The Leighs were seated ot West Houghton as well as
Cughterington and William Leigh of West Houghton was
High Sheriff for Lancashire in 1731, three years after
Joseph Yates of Manchesters In an old oak box preserved
in & Chest in the Archives of the Court Leete of
lenchester 1s a Bond entered Octe 24, 1712 of payment
by Thomas Leigh and Thouss Gregson of 12+ 10+ 6
"Drinkvater’s money"s The srandson of this Thowas
Gregson was Jesse Gregson of Joor Houses John (the
third son of Thomas) wes a Banker in Llverpool and Hayor
in 178%; and his son William was a Barrister of
Lincoln's Inn. He msbriculated st Brazenose Coll.,
oxford, in 1806 (aged 17) was BeAs at 21, end HeA. at
24+ He became Under-Secretary in the Home Depertment,
and drafbed the great Reform Bill of 1830 for Sir
Robert Peel, remote kinswen through the Yates'se The
eldest son of Thomes the Blockmaker and Shipbuilder,
Willlam, went to Lenoaster, and was a sucoessful Block-
meker. Ze was made Freeman of Lencaster in 1783,

and subsequently retired to Liverpool. The fourth son
of Thomas, James Gregson of Liverpool, was Bailiff of
Iiverpool in 1813, and married the sister of William
Rlgg (who was Balliff of Liverpool in 1806) and
dsughter of Jemes @isge Their daughter ¥ery Ann
Gregson married Thomas Starkle Shuttleworth, Bailiff of
Preston in 1827, and thelr deughter Louisa Stuttleworth
narried Richard Pudsey Dawson of Hornby Castle, once
the home of vhe Nevill whose daughter married Richard

Gregson's eldsst brother, Thomass
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William Gregson (the third surviving son of
Hatthew the yeomsn of Whalley) beosme Mayor of
Liverpool in 1762, sud his son William was Town Clerk
of Liverpools

Bryan Padgett Gregson of Caton married Hannah
Gibson of Kirkby-Lonsdale (1831) and their son
Brysn Padgett Gregson of Caton married in 1873 at
Termonfechin, County Louth, Irelsnd, Nsrgueribe
Jeanne eldest daughter of Georse Henry Pentland of
Black Hall, County Louth, J-P+ by his second wife
Sophia Habella, 2nd. deughter of Revs Alexsnder
Kontgomery of Beaulien, County Louth, J-Pr, Bryan
Padgett Gregson was J-P+ for the County of Lancaster,
and died in 1901, and was buried at Caton. His
eldest son, Bryan Padgett Gregson of Caton, was born
in 1875 end other surviving lssue are Henry Pentland
Gregson, Hannoh Mabells Gregson and Narguerite Rosamond
Hazzard Gregsons

Henry Gregson of Hoorlands married Anne Gaughter
of Horecroft Xirkes, R.N- and of hle two sons ths
elder, Samiel (Moorlands) Gregson bown 1838, married
Ada Merian deughter of John Burker of Aroughbon
Lodge, Cartmel, Lencs. and is represented by Richard
Bustace Stockdale Gregson, Barrister-at-law, Shenghai,
and the younger, Hatthew Henry Gregson, born 1846
(Major late R+E») married at Bombay Mary Evma
Griffith Savage, daughter of Lieut-General Henry
Savage, Cole Commandant, R+Ee of the Ards - County
Downe His sons are Honry Guy Fulljames Savage
Gregson, Nejor 4:0.Ds labe East Kent Regbe (the
Buffs) and Geoffrey Kirkes Gregson, Captain ReA:

The crest borne by the Gregsons of Caton and NMoorlands
15 a cublb arm vested, bendy wavy of six, arge and sus,

holding in the hand of the first a battle-axe or,
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with handle sable, environed round the wrist with
& ribband of the second. The motto "Nisi Dominus
frustra."

The above history is belleved to be capable of
much enlargement, for with a family so anclent and so
inbimstely comnected with other of the oldest families
in Lancashire for over 900 years there mist be many
records preserved either in libraries or Huseums or
private families which would Tefer to the de Normenbons
and their descendantss It would be of extreme
inberest to kaow exactly the service for which the
Canton Checquy was grenteds The family has been so
local, indeed within the immediate district of Whalley
for go lons, and in absolutely unbroken male descent
for so many centuries that there camnot fail to be 2
large number of Nanuseripts dirvectly bearing on Llbe
history. Whalley inself is the Nodal point of
settlement of the family, ome member at lesst of which
was Abbob of the Abbey Until bhe dissolution of bhe
lonasteries (in 1535-1539) the Monks were the principel
register-keepers of baptisms, marriages and burials for
the Parish. Hence the Tegisters for the Parish of
Whalley would have been kept at Whalley Abbey. Thils
Abbey wes not dissolved t111 1538, at which date the
Registers in the Parish Church of Whalley commence,
so that no gsp exists, provided those kept by the Monke
are availsblee

At Rickard Gregson's period (1520) travelling was
never undertsken except for some definite ends With
the excepticn of the olé Romen roads (Whslley and

Blackburn to . to &ce)

the Lencashire roads (evem down to 1770) were
provervial for bainess, - "as bad as a Lancashire road".

The road between Wigan and Preston in 1770 contained
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Tubs four feet deep floabing with md. With travelling
so restricted, there was little intercourse with the
nelghboring Counties, In fact until comparatively
recent years the rustic of Lencashire talked of "going
to Bngland” when sny orossed the border of the County.
Lancashire families In the nelghbourhcod of each other
therefore very frequently intermarried, and the
intermarriages of the Gregsons with families whose
domlolles were @1l within a few miles of Whalley msy
be clted as illustrationss These famllies, which
are among the oldest end best in Lencashire, include
the Asshetons, de Hoghtons, Yates, Lathsms, Walmesleys,
Worthingtons, Starkies, Shuttleworths &e. and it 1is
with these families that o sequence of marriages with
the Gregsons has occurred from oire 1276 to the year
1830+

To begin with Arthur Gregorysonne, we find that

he married (oir. 1276) Alice Assheton of Assheton-under

Lye+ These were of the
of Downhem, Whalley, Cuerdale, Great Lever and
Hiddleton: Ellzabeth Gregson married Sir Richard
Hoghton of Hoghten Tower (eir 1520}, who married as

nis first wife Alice Assheton of Assheton-under-Lyne
The son of this first merrisge Thomas Hoghton, merried
Katherine daughter of Sir Thomas Gerard of the Bryn

and died leoving Jene sole issues Sir Richard Hoghton
merried as his second wife Alice Norley, and their
grandson 8ir Bicherd Hoghton married (eirs 1590)
Katherine deughter of Sir Gilbert Gersrd of Bromley
Staffordshire, and Ratcliffe Hoghton, son of the last
nemed Sir Richsrd, married Anne Walmesley of Sholey
near Whalley while Mery Hoghton, the sister of this

Sir Richard, married Sir Thomas Walmesley of Dunkenhalgh

near Whalleys
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Thomas Gregeonne, grandson of Arthure Gregorysomne,
married (eirs 1325) Cetherine Walmesley of Sholay, and
1n 1590 8ir Thomas Walmesley of Dunkenbelgh (a direct
descendani of the Walmesleys of Sholay) merried Ame
Shuttleworth of Eibbleton Fall daughter sad heiress of
Robert Shuttleworth of Hackings (Scion of the
Shuttleworths of Gawthorpe)s In cirs 1680 Richard
Walnesley of Sholey married Jane Xoghtom, sister of
Willism Hoghton of Park Hall, end thelr direct
descendant John Welmesley of Westwood House in the
Hanor of Ince married Hary Gerard of Ince, sad their
son Richard Walmesley married (oire 1785) Sarsh
Worthington deughter of James Worthingbons

Raufe Gregsonne, son of Thomss Gregscane, msrried
(eirs 1355) Constance Hoghtone

Jobn Gregsomne son of Reufe, married (oirs 1385)
Lucie Lathem, and in cirs 1425 Bobert Lathem merried
Horgeret second daughter of William Norreys of Speke:
Elizabeth, the eldest daughter, married Thomas Gerard
of Ince: end Jane, the third dsughter, narried Willlam
Worthington of Worthlngbons

Thomas Gregsorme, son of John, married (cir. 1410)
Alice Parker of Wyresdale near Bolland Foreste MNary
Parker of Cuerden Hell married Riohard Asshston of
Hiddleton.

In cire 1541 Adem Hulton of Hulton married
Clemence deughter of Sir William Norreys of Speke, end
thelr deughter Mergaret Hulton married Richard Assheton
of Downham, Whalley, (cirs 1570)e In oire 1654 John
Starkie of Runtroyde nesr Whalley married Alice Norreys,
and his son John Starkie of Huntroyde merried (olrs 1685)
Ann daughter of Williem Hwlton of Hulton Park end
Fammworth znd thelr deughter Nary Starkie of Hunbtroyde

married (eirs 1715) Peter Worthington of Westhoughton,
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and in 1714 Thomes Gregson of Msnchester merried
Elizabeth Worthington.

Westhoughton is about 12 miles North West of
Hemchester and 3 miles Fast of Ince end 6 miles Eest
of the sncient sest of Worthington. It was &
popular custom in those days for brides to come in
from the country to be merried in the "01d Church"
at Menchesters

In 1753 Henry Stuttleworth of Bibbleton Hall and
Great Bowden Grange, Lelcestershire, married Catherine
only child and heiress of Charles Bletsoe of Easton
Hall, Northemptonsbire. Henry Shuttleworth wes High
Sheriff of Lelcestershire in 1755. His scn Henry
Smttleworth msrried Anne Assheton snd Jesse Gregson
of Moor House (grandson of Thomas Gregson of Menchester
end Whalley) married their deughter Catherine
Shuttleworth (1811) snd John Gregson (nephew of
Jesse) marrled her slster inne Shuttleworthe

In 1701 Josias Gregson was Guild Mayor of Prestons
Bdmind Assheton wae Gulld Mayor in 1722, and married
Hery Gregson (dsughter of said Josias)s Elizabeth
Assheton sister of this Edmmnd Assheton, married Barton
Shuttleworth of Cuerdale and Gawthorpe near Whalleys
She was deughter of Richard 4ssheton of Downham (near
Whalley) and Cuerdale, whose father (Captain) Jomn
Assheton of Cuerdale married Amye Smuttleworth of
Gawthorpe. This Barton Shuttleworth was Guild Nayer of
Preston in 1702, and his grandson was Robinson Shuttleworth
of Preston.

In cir. 1764 Diana Starkie daughter of Nicholas
Sterkle and sister of Le Gendre Starkis of Huntroyde
married Robinson Shuttleworth of Preston snd their
grondsen Thomes Starkie Shuttleworth of Preston inm 1830

married Mary Ann Gregson deughter of Jemes Gregson of
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Liverpool, whose grendfather was Matthew Gregson of
Whalley« Eobinson Shuttleworth was Meyor of Preston in
179% and High Sheriff for Lancashire in 1795

It is clear therefore from sll these successive
intermarrisges that these families maintained the
inbercourse with each other which was originally
esteblished et a time when travelling was a serious
underteking and places like lianchester, Preston,
Liverpool, Whalley, London and Greab Bowden were remote

from each others
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PEDIGREE of JAKES GREGSON of CALIFORNIA

A member of the Gregson Femily thet sebtled at
Vheiley, Lencashire, England

de Normanton born prior to 1066 in Normandy
came to England with William the Conqueror;

Son - John de Normanton, born circa 1090 - Thomasyne Bolland;
Son - Artiure de Normanvon, born ciroa 1120 - Issbel Bradley;
Son - George de Normanton, born circa 1156 - Margaret Knowles;
Son - Arthur de Normanton, bora circa 1186 - Am Tunstalls

Son = Gregory de Normanton, slias Gregsonne, born eirea 1210 -
Issbel Singleton;

Son - Arthur Gregorysomne, born circa 1240 - Alice Assheton;
Son - George Gregsonne, born circa 1270 - Allce Crosse;

Son - Thomas Gregsonne, born circa 1296 - Catherine Walmesley:
Son - Jomm Gregson, born eirca 1330 - Lucy Latham;

Son - Thomas Gregson, born ciTea 1385 - Alice Parker;

Son - William Gregson, born circa 1410 - Margery Whittingham;
Son - Willtem Gregson, born circa 1436 - Elizabeth Cotton;
$on - John Gregson, born circa 1461 - Margaret Cubey or Cuben;
Son = Richard Gregson, bora cires 1505 - Grace Cowell;

Son - Johls Gregson, reputed son of, born prior 1538,
married outside Whalleys

REGISTER OF THE PARTSH CHURCH OF WHALLEY LANCASETRE.

Hathias Gregeon filuis Johis, born Febe 4, 1570, died 1647+
(Hls brother) Nicolsus filuis Johls Gregson, Bpte Nov: 10,
1586, buried Nov. 30,

Wicolsus Gregson. Pether Hatthiae Gregson, Bpts May 12, 1611,
Richardus Gregsons Father Natthiae Gregson, Bpt. June 20, 1619,
Jacobus Gregson, Father Matthise Gregson, Bpte Febe 8§, 1621,
Thomas Grezson: Fathex Matthiame Gregson, Bpt: Septs 5, 1624,
Anna Gresson. Pather Natthise Gregson, Bpts Jane 26, 1625,
Jeneta Gregson Father Matthime Gregson, Bpt. Mare 18, 1626«
REGISTER OF THE PARISH CHURCH OF BLACKBURN, LANCASHTRE.
John, son of Thomas Gregson, LeBe, Dece 30, 1654;

REGISTER OF THE PARISH CHURCH OF WOODPLUMPTON, LANCASHIRE.
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Son - Jomn de Wormanton, born eirca 1090 - Thomasyne Bolland;
Son - Arthure de Normanton, born cirea 1120 - Isabel Bradley;
Son - George de Normanton, born circa 1156 - Margaret Knowles;
Son - Arthur de Normenton, born circa 1186 ~ inn Tunstall;

Son - Gregory ds Normanton, allas Gregsomne, born sirca 1210 -
Tsabel Singleton;

Son - Arthur Gregorysonne, born circe 1240 - Allce Assheton;
Son ~ George Gregsomne, born circa 1270 - Alice Crosse:

Son - Thomss Gregsonne, borm ciros 1296 - Catherine Walmesleys
Son - John Gregson, born circs 1330 - Iucy Lathem;

Son - Thomas Gregson, born circa 1385 - Allce Parker;

Son - William Gregson, born circs 1410 - Margery Whittinghams
Son - Williaw Gregson, born cirea 1436 - Elizabeth Cotton;

Son - John Gregson, born circa 1461 - Kargaret Cubey or Cubsn;
Son - Richard Gregson, born cirea 1505 - Grace Cowell;

Son - Johls Gregson, reputed son of, born prior 1538,
married outside Whalleye

REGISTER OF THE PARISH CHURCE OF WEALIEY LANCASHIRE.

Nathias Gregson filuis Johis, born Febe L, 1570, died 1647+
(His brother) Nicoleus filuis Johis Gregson, Bpte Nove 10,
1586, turied Nov. 30, 1586

Nicolaus Gregson Father Natthiae Gregson, Bpte ey 12, 1611,
Richardus Gregson Father Natthise Gregson, Bpte June 20, 1619,
Jacobus Gregson, Father Natthise Gregson, Bpte Febs 8, 1621,
Thonas Grezson. Father Matthlee Gregson, Bpts Septs 5, 1624,
Anna Gregsone Father Kattniae Gregson, Bpte Jane 26, 1625,
Jeneta Gregson Father Natthlae Gregson, Bpts Mar. 18, 1626+
REGISTER OF THE PARISH CHURCH OF ELACKBURN, LANCASHIRE.

John, son of Thomas Gregson, LsBe, Dece 30, 1654:

REGISTER OF THE PARISH CHURCH OF WOODPLUKPION, LANCASHIRE.
John, son of John Gregson, CeGe, Octs 7, 16893

BEGISTER OF THE PARISE CHURCH NOT FOUND.

William, son of John Gregson, born ocirea 1ﬁz s /AT
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REGISTER OF THE FARISH CHURCY OF WOOLPLUMPTON, LANCASHIRE.

Betty, deughter of ¥m. Gregson, LeBs:, Dec. 6, 1752,
John, scn of Wm. Gregson, Le -B:y Deoe’12, 1
Hobert, son of Wm+ Gregson, LeB., Novs 26, 17l>9-

EEGISTER OF THE PARISH CHURCE OF LITTLE BOLTON, LANCASEIRE.
litoholas, son of John and ann Gregson, LeBe, Bare 3, 1798,

Jemes Gregson, son of Nicholas and Mary, LeBe, Decs 12, 1823

Reference is hereby made to "Hisbory of the Gregson
Faully of Whalley, Lencashire”, a document of thirty-two
typed pages, purchased by me from, The College of Arms,
Queen Vietoria Street, London, England. INumber four end
followed down to mumber seventeen - Mathiams Gregson (Bpb. 1570)
in the Whalley Parish Register beginning 1538; and to the

eglsters of the Parish Churches listed, examined by me
personally, and wherein cen be found births snd merriages
and deaths of those followed.

Full credit is hereby given to my sister, Dr. Letitia
Re Oaks, without whose genealogical research the foregoing
would not have been undertaken or completed and in Whoge
hands I have placed the above mentioned document and the
Armorisl Besrings of the Gregsons, painted in stained
vellun and certified by the College of Arms es filed therein

by George Gregson, Gentleman, in 1663.

fugust 15, 1968
Shoshone, California, U.S.A.

Ra&uﬁn- Reld V@/{
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